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Phase Funding Current Total Revised Expended

of Work Program Budget FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 Request Budget To-Date

FASTER Bridge Funds -$            615,600$                 -$                  -$                  615,600$         615,600$        -$             

Total Design -$           615,600$                -$                  -$                  615,600$       615,600$       -$            

-$           615,600$                -$                  -$                  615,600$       615,600$       -$            

Total

FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 Request

615,600$                 615,600$       

Total Project Budget & Expenditure

Year of Expenditure

I-76 West and East Bound over Clear Creek in Adams County

(E-16-LU & E-16-LT) (No New structures - Rehabilitation)  (SAP Project # 22391/1000…)

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

BE Supplement Action

Year of Budget

Design

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

TO:  BRIDGE ENTERPRISE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  JEFF SUDMEIER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 15, 2018 

SUBJECT: FIFTH SUPPLEMENT TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BRIDGE ENTERPRISE BUDGET 

 
 
Region 1 
 
This request is to establish the design phase budget for this bridge rehabilitation project, I-76 West and 
East Bound over Clear Creek in Adams County, structures E-16-LU and E-16-LT. The existing deficient 
bridge structures are top tier candidate bridges in the July 2018 BE Prioritization Plan. 
 
 

 $615,600 FASTER Funds – Design Phase: Establish the design phase.  
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

42829 W. Howard Place, 3rd Floor 

Denver, CO 80222 

 




